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Kay Flynn
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 4:04 PM
To: Mary Bane
Cce: Betty Ashby; Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Kim Griffin; Blanca Bayo
Subject: RE: Requiest for Oral Modification - Item 16, February 28, 2006 Agenda Conference
Thanks, Mary.
Rose, fyi, this change will not affect the issue/rec language on Item 16, but we will mention it in the minutes
following the agenda.
Kay CMP
————— Original Message----- CoM
From: Mary Bane TR
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 3:54 PM
To: Kay Flynn ECR
Cc: Betty Ashby oL
Subject: Fw: Requiest for Oral Modification - Item 16, February 28, 2006 Agenda Conference »
Fyi RCA
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld SCR
SGA
————— Original Message----- SEC J
From: Chuck Hill I
To: Patrick Wiggins; Mary Bane OTH
CC: Betty Ashby; Kira Scott; Rick Melson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Roberta Bass; Cayce Hinton F S
Sent: Wed Feb 22 14:36:07 2006 Trongsen

Subject: RE: Requiest for Oral Modification - Item 16, February 28, 2006 Agenda Conference

Approved.

From: Patrick Wiggins

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 1:59 PM

To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill

Cc: Betty Ashby; Kira Scott; Rick Melson; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Roberta Bass; Cayce Hinton
Subject: Requiest for Oral Modification - Item 16, February 28, 2006 Agenda Conference
Importance: High

4:10 PM

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 041464-TP,
with respect to Issue 2. Specifically, staff would like to modify the recommendation statement and analysis on

Issue 2 as shown below in legislative format:

ISSUE 2: Should the Commission require submission of the agreement within 15 d&f4/6f the wote onithisuTF
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recommendation?
RECOMMENDATION: Yes. (SCOTT)

STAFF ANALYSIS: In order to prevent any further delay, the Commission should require that the parties file
their agreement consistent with the findings in its Order No. PSC-05-1200-FOF-TP (Order on Arbitration),
issued January 10, 2006.

In addition staff recommends that the Commission require the agreement to specify an effective date of
March 11, 2006, upon approval of the agreement by the Commission or operation of law.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Thanks.



